Hoda Youssef

From: Hoda Youssef

Sent: Wednesday, April 25,2018 11:13 AM

To: '‘Mike Kazmaier'

Cc: Shelly-Anne Connell

Subject: RE: Information Request: Clean Cut Energy Corp.'s application for Unit Sub-metering

Licence-[EB-2018-0115]

Good morning Mr. Kazmaier,

Please submit the documents requested below as per our phone call and email sent to you on March
7, 2018. Please send them all in one package to the Board Secretary at BoardSec@oeb.ca and send
two paper copies of each document to the Board Secretary at:

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

27th Floor.

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards,
Hoda Youssef, MIEEE | Licensing & Performance | Consumer Protection & Industry Performance | Ontario Energy

Board
2300 Yonge Street, 24 Floor, Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4 | (416) 440-7709 | hoda.youssef@oeb.ca | www.oeb.ca

ONTARIO
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From: Mike Kazmaier <mkazmaier@cleancutenergy.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Hoda Youssef <Hoda.Youssef@oeb.ca>

Subject: Re: Information Request: Clean Cut Energy Corp.'s application for Unit Sub-metering Licence-[EB-2018-0115]

Hi Hoda,
I will have JR and Richard provide a completed Section 12 form as you requested. I will try to get that
to you the week of the 19th since they are both away right now.

"Pay per use model" Clarification:

Many multi-residential buildings only have 1 electricity meter servicing the whole building. To move them
from a bulk metered system to a submetered system we install individual Measurement Canada sealed
electricity submeters. Each individual residential unit is electrically submetered and invoices are sent for the
electricity that is consumed by that unit (as recorded by the submeter). That is what is meant by moving or
converting a multi-residential building from bulk metered to a pay-per-use model of electricity billing.



Mike Kazmaier, P.Eng
Clean Cut Energy Corp.

PO Box 25008

17-370 Stone Rd. W

Guelph, ON

NIG 4T4

Phone: (226) 780-0284 ext. 101
Fax: (226) 780-0285

Toll Free: (800) 758-1482

The information contained in this communication including any attachments may be confidential, is intended only for use of the recipient(s) named above, and may
be legally privileged. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please resend this communication to the sender and delete it
permanently from your computer system.

On Wed, Mar 7, 2018 at 10:10 AM, Hoda Youssef <Hoda.Y oussef@oeb.ca> wrote:

Good morning Mr. Kazmaier,

| am writing to you regarding Clean Cut Energy Corp.’s application filed with the OEB under file
number EB-2018-0115 for a Unit sub-metering licence.

The following information/ document is required in order to complete your application:

e Clean Cut Energy Cop.’s List of Officers was submitted with the application. Please complete
Section12 for all officers included in this list.

e Section 7 of the application “ Intended Service” states the follows “Our objective is to continue to
provide electrical submetering solutions to condominiums and highrise buildings that currently have
bulk electrical metering but wish to move to pay per use modefl’. Please explain further about the per
use model that you intend to offer your services based on it.

Please submit the information/documents listed above all in one package to the Board Secretary at
BoardSec@oeb.ca. The applicant must also send two paper copies of each document to the Board
Secretary at:

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319



27th Floor.

2300 Yonge Street

Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

Hoda

Hoda Youssef | Licensing & Performance | Consumer Protection & Industry Performance | Ontario
Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 24" Floor, Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4 | (416) 440-7709 | hoda.youssef@oeb.ca
| www.oeb.ca
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This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the
recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy
you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont
confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent étre divulgués aux termes des lois
applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion,
l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s)
sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en
aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.




